

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES

Meeting held via Zoom

Final Minutes of Thursday, June 3, 2021

COMMITTEE MEMBERS	JUN 20	AUG 20	SEP 20	OCT 20	NOV 20	JAN 21	FEB 21	MAR 21	APR 21	MAY 21	JUN 21
R. Harary, Carmel-by-the-Sea (S. Friedrichsen)	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P
J. Hoyne, Del Rey Oaks											
P. Dobbins Gonzales (M. Sundt)	P	P	P	P		P	p	P	P	P	P
D. Pike, Greenfield (T. Nisich)	P/P(A)	P/P(A)	P(A)	P(A)	P/P(A)	P/P(A)	P(A)	P/P(A)	P/P(A)	P/P(A)	P/P(A)
O. Hurtado, King City, Chair (S. Adams)	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P
B. McMinn, Marina (E. Delos Santos)	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P
A. Renny, Monterey (F. Roveri, M. Garcia)	P	P/P(A)	P/P(A)	P	P(A)	P(A)	P	P/P(A)	P(A)	P(A)	P(A)
D. Gho, Pacific Grove (J. Halabi)	P	P	P	P	P	P	p	P	P	P	P
A. Easterling, Salinas (J. Serrano)	P	p	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P
L. Gomez, Sand City (A. Blair)	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P
S. Ottmar, Seaside (L. Llantero)	P(A)	P	P		P	P	P(A)	P	P		P
L. Gomez, Soledad (O. Antillon)	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P/P(A)	P/P(A)	P/P(A)	P/P(A)
C. Alinio, MCPW, Vice Chair (E. Saavedra)			P(A)			P/P(A)	p	P	P/P(A)	P(A)	
M. Taylor, AMBAG (P. Hierling)		P	P(A)	P	P	P/P(A)	P	P	P/P(A)	P/P(A)	P
O. Monroy-Ochoa, Caltrans (K. McClendon)	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P
M. McCluney, CSUMB			P	P	P	P					
A. Romero, MBUAPCD											
S. Campi, MST (M. Overmeyer)	P(A)	P(A)	P(A)	P(A)	P(A)	P(A)	P	P(A)	P(A)		P

STAFF	JUN 20	AUG 20	SEP 20	OCT 20	NOV 20	JAN 21	FEB 21	MAR 21	APR 21	MAY 21	JUN 21
D. Hale, Exec. Director		P	P			P	P	P			
T. Muck, Dep. Exec. Director	P	P	P	P	P	P	P		P	P	
M. Zeller, Principal Transp. Planner		P	P	P	P			P	P	P	P
C. Watson, Principal Transp. Planner	P										
M. Jacobsen, Transportation Planner	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P	P
T. Wright, Public Outreach Coordinator	P						P				
D. Bilse, Principal Engineer									P	P	P
R. Deal, Principal Engineer	P				P						
A. Green, Senior Transportation Planner											
S. Castillo, Transportation Planner			P				P				
L. Williamson, Senior Engineer					P		P	P	P		
M. Montiel, administrative Assistant		P	P	P	P	P	p	P		P	P
Tracy Burke Vasquez, Go831 Coordinator		P									

OTHERS PRESENT:

Keith Higgins
Tom Bonigut, County of Monterey
Adriana Robles, City of Salinas

1. ROLL CALL

Chair Octavio Hurtado, King City, called the meeting to order at 9:30 am. Introductions were made and a quorum was established.

1.1 ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA

None.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

None.

3. BEGINNING OF CONSENT AGENDA

M / S / C: Gho / Harary / unanimous

Ayes: Harary, Dobbins, Pike, Hurtado, McMinn, Garcia, Gho, Easterling, Gomez, Ottmar, Taylor, Monroy-Ochoa

No: None

Abstain: Campi

3.1 **APPROVE** the Technical Advisory Committee meeting minutes of May 6, 2021.

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

4. HIGHWAY SAFETY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (HSIP) CYCLE 10 SELECTION RESULTS

Doug Bilse, Principal Engineer, presented information on the Highway Safety Improvement Program Cycle 10 selection results. Committee members provided information on projects that were submitted for funding but not selected this cycle, and the need for developing Local Road Safety Plans for their jurisdictions.

5. REVERSED ANGLED PARKING

Doug Bilse, Principal Engineer, presented information on reversed-angled parking and Octavio Hurtado, King City, highlighted the recent pilot project completed in King City. Committee members provided feedback on experiences with reversed-angled parking in their jurisdictions and best practices.

6. ANNOUNCEMENTS

Brian McMinn, City of Marina, announced that the annual American Public Works Association golf event will be held at Bayonet & Blackhorse in July.

Sloan Campi, Monterey-Salinas Transit, announced that MST's contactless fare payment pilot program is proceeding well, and that the agency will be undertaking a route redesign effort.

Miranda Taylor, Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments, announced that the AMBAG Board will be considering the release of the draft 2021 Title VI Limited English Proficiency plan for public comment at the next Board meeting. The public comment is scheduled to run through July 9th.

Doug Bilse, Principal Engineer, announced that the jurisdictions should be receiving a survey regarding the Governor's broadband internet effort and requested that all complete the survey.

7. ADJOURN

The meeting was adjourned at 10:20 am.